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RE: RE:BEFORE PAINTING PHOTO FOR VEHICLE NO SHF283Z (TAX/08/21/2055)

ALexKam <Alex_kam@leeshengauto.com.sg>
Wed 24/11/2021 10:13 AM
To:  Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Hi Denise ,
 
I already tell Rasul , This vehicle no before alignment report , The under carriage damage too serious  . Cannot
detect by wheel alignment machine .
 
 
 
Thanks
 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, 24 November, 2021 8:58 AM

To: ALexKam

Subject: Re: RE:BEFORE PAINTING PHOTO FOR VEHICLE NO SHF283Z (TAX/08/21/2055)
 
hi,
 
Do you have the before alignment report?
 
Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

 

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 November 2021 4:20 pm

To: ALexKam <Alex_kam@leeshengauto.com.sg>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

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

 

From: ALexKam <Alex_kam@leeshengauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 11 November 2021 2:14 pm
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To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE:BEFORE PAINTING PHOTO FOR VEHICLE NO SHF283Z (TAX/08/21/2055)
 
Hi Denise ,
 
Please refer to the attachment .
 
 
Thanks
 
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com] 

Sent: Monday, 8 November, 2021 10:11 AM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); ALexKam

Subject: Re: RE:BEFORE PAINTING PHOTO FOR VEHICLE NO SHF283Z (TAX/08/21/2055)
 
Hi Alex,
 
any updates on the alignment report? 
 
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

Sent: Wednesday, 3 November 2021 8:26 am

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>; ALexKam <Alex_kam@leeshengauto.com.sg>

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

 

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 1 November 2021 9:21 am

To: ALexKam <Alex_kam@leeshengauto.com.sg>

Cc: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: RE:BEFORE PAINTING PHOTO FOR VEHICLE NO SHF283Z (TAX/08/21/2055)
 
Hi Alex, 
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email me the alignment copy


Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.


-----Original Message-----

From: ALexKam [mailto:Alex_kam@leeshengauto.com.sg] 

Sent: Sunday, 31 October, 2021 3:27 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: RE:BEFORE PAINTING PHOTO FOR VEHICLE NO SHF283Z (TAX/08/21/2055)


-----Original Message-----

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) [mailto:Rasul@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 29 October, 2021 10:01 AM

To: Alex Kam

Subject: RE: RE:BEFORE PAINTING PHOTO FOR VEHICLE NO SHF283Z

(TAX/08/21/2055)


Hi Alex,


Kindly provide me the undercarriage photos the new and old parts because this case is under part by part


Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | S(408933) Save the Earth. Print only when necessary.


-----Original Message-----

From: Alex Kam [mailto:cjkam_leesheng@singnet.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 12 October, 2021 8:48 PM

To: Yeo Poh Suan(Auto Svcs/Maint & Engg/ARC); Rasul (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE:BEFORE PAINTING PHOTO FOR VEHICLE NO SHF283Z (TAX/08/21/2055)
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